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V Neléon, Robert P.

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.; Ryan, Robin; Shovers, Marc
Cc: Shannon, Pam

Subject: Companion bills

Bob/Robin/Marc,

The Joint Leg. Council voted yesterday to introduce all 6 of the Em. Mgt. drafts. Pam and I are
having them jacketed for the Senate. However, we want to introduce companion bills in the
Assembly, so we'd like to request-that the following be given new LRB numbers for Assembly
jacketing--LRB:0166/2, 2345/1, 2572/1,2409/3, 2230/1, and 2553/3. Identical text and pref.
notes with the originals.

Thanks for your help.

Dick Sweet

., U
Senior Staff Attorney ﬁ /Zé/é é

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608)266-2982
richard.sweet@legis.wisconsin.gov




State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

2 government (first consideration).

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL PREFATORY NOTE: This bill was prepared for the
Joint Legislative. Council’s Special Committee on Emergency Management and
Continuity of Government.

Article IV, section 34, of the Wisconsin Constitution provides that the legislature,
to ensure continuity of state and local government operations in periods of emergency
resulting from enemy attack, must provide for prompt and temporary succession to the
powers and duties of public offices, of whatever nature and whether filled by election or
appointment, the incumbents of which may be unavailable to carry on the powers and
duties of the offices. In addition, the legislature must adopt any other measures that may

be necessary to obtain the objectives of that section of the constitution.
K’ﬁﬁgﬁm resolution amends that provisionjarticle IV, section 34, of the Wisconsin
K{\ Constitution to strike the phrase “resulting from eéhemy action in the form of an attack,”
thereby providing for legislative action to ensure continuity in periods of emergency,
whether resulting from enemy attack or from other causes.

A constitutional amendment requires adoption of two successive legislatures,
and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by th senate, assemblygconcurring, That:

SECTION 1. Section 34 of article IV of the constitution is amended to read:

5 [Article IV] Section 34. The legislature, in order to ensure continuity of state

6 and local governmental operations in periods of emergency resulting from enemy



s Ot b~ W N

~J

LRB-2572/1

2009 - 2010 Legislature -2~ SRM:wlj:jf

SECTION 1

aetion-in-theform-of an-attack, shall (1) forthwith provide for prompt and temporary
succession to the powers and duties of public offices, of whatever nature and whether
filled by election or appointment, the incumbents of which may become unavailable
for carrying on the powers and duties of such offices, and (2) adopt such other
measures as may be necessary and proper for attaining the objectives of this section.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2009 10:27 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2941/1 Topic: Continuity of government

_ Please Jacket LRB 09-2941/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



